
ADDENDUM #01 

RFB – PH Mobile Unit Wrap 

05/05/2025 

 

PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE FRIDAY, May 09, 2025 BY 5:00 P.M. CT TO BE 
CONSIDERED.  

 

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED FROM INTERESTED PARTIES: 

1. Does the quote need to include the roof of the vehicle? 
 
No, it does not.  
 
 

2. Will the windows require perforated wrap, or do the windows need to be not included in the 
quote? 
 
They will require perforated wrap.  
 

3. Could you provide detailed information regarding the prevailing wage requirements that will be 
in effect on this project? 
 
The work will not be done on Cherokee Nation property, so the Davis Bacon Act Wages do not 
apply on this project. 
 

4. Could you please outline the relevant tax considerations that we should be aware of for this 
project? 
 
The Cherokee Nation is tax exempt, but the bidder is responsible for all of their acquired taxes. 
 

5. Could you clarify the applicability of the Buy American Act provisions for this project? Could you 
please advise whether these provisions are applicable, or if international products are 
permissible for this project? 
 
The Buy American Act is not applicable on this project. 
 
 
 
 


